Freedom of Information Act 2000 – spend on IT
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1 a: How much did your council/department/authority spend in total on IT technologies and services during the 2013/2014 fiscal year?

The total ICT related spend for the authority in 2013/14 fiscal year was £13,043,434.  

1 b: By comparison, how much did your council/department/authority spend in total on IT technologies and services during the 2014/2015 fiscal year?

The total ICT related spend for the authority in 2014/15 fiscal year was £10,034,743.
2 a: Of that total spend in 2013/2014 fiscal year, what was the breakdown in spending on on-premise and cloud technology? Eg, (total £10,000, £6,000 on-premise, £4,000 cloud)
	Technology (13/14)
	(£)

	Cloud
	£141,070.00

	On-Premise
	£12,902,364

	Total
	£13,043,434


2 b: Of that total spend in 2014/2015 fiscal year, what was the breakdown in spending on on-premise and cloud technology? Eg, (total £10,000, £6,000 on-premise, £4,000 cloud)

(Note: please provide figures for "hybrid" technology if cloud/on-premise not applicable)
	Technology (14/15)
	(£)

	Cloud
	£154,870.00

	On-Premise
	£9,879,873

	Total
	£10,034,743


3 a: Who were the top-five (if applicable) IT product and services suppliers with whom the council spend the most money during the 2013/2014 fiscal year, and how much was spent with each?
	Supplier
	2013/14 Spend (£)

	Kelway (UK) Ltd
	1,465,905

	VMedia Pay Ltd (NTL Business)
	1,291,875

	Software Box Ltd
	825,214

	Everything Everywhere Ltd t/a Orange
	436,530

	Capita Business Services Ltd
	396,713


3 b: Who were the top-five (if applicable) IT product and services suppliers with whom the council spend the most money during the 2014/2015 fiscal year, and how much was spent with each?

	Supplier
	2014/15 Spend (£)

	VMedia Pay Ltd (NTL Business)
	1,139,873

	Capita Business Services Ltd
	726,284

	Software Box Ltd
	679,243

	Kelway (UK) Ltd
	528,435

	Ricoh UK Ltd
	495,701


4 a: How many PCs (desktops, laptops, tablets) does your council currently run?

	Hardware
	Number

	Desktops
	4989

	Laptops
	796

	Tablets
	307

	Total
	6092


4 b: Please provide a breakdown of which operating systems these PCs run on - (eg total 151: 100 Windows 8, 50 Windows XP, 1 iOS)

	Operating system
	Number

	Windows 7
	6062

	Android
	30

	Total
	6092


The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance
City Barrister & Head of Standards
1st Floor
16 New Walk
LEICESTER LE1 6UB 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
